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ISSUE DATE:  January 10, 2020 
 

Questions and Responses #001 for: 
 

RFQ-484-12202019DB: SR 307 / Dean Forest Road at I-16 DDI 
Chatham County, Georgia 

 

Note:  Review carefully! 
 

The purpose of this posting is to provide responses to the written questions received during the 

question and response period of the RFQ Phase. 

Questions and Responses: 
 

 Question Response 

1 Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? No. 

2 What additional details are you willing to provide, if 
any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

The Request for Proposal (RFP) will provide further 
information, requirements and evaluation criteria for 
the Price Proposal and Technical Proposal. 

3 Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid 
notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?  
 

No. 

4 Other than your own website, where was this bid 
posted? 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was only 
posted to the Georgia Procurement Registry 
(GPR). 

5 Section II of the RFQ states that the two-phase, Best 
Value selection process will be used to award the 
project. Can you provide the breakdown of how the 
Price Proposal and Technical Proposal will be 
evaluated to determine the Highest Combined Score? 

The Best Value selection criteria for the Request 
for Proposal (RFP) phase is anticipated to be 
weighted as 80% Price Proposal and 20% 
Technical Proposal. The anticipated criteria and 
points in the evaluation of the Technical Proposals 
are as follows: 

• Detailed Project Schedule / Milestone 
Deadlines (100 points) 

• Project Management and Approach / 
Stakeholder and Public Involvement (50 
points) 

• Technical Approach / Construction Staging 
(50 points) 

The RFP will provide further information, 
requirements and evaluation criteria for the Price 
Proposal and Technical Proposal. 

 
 


